CONTRACT, LEASE, AGREEMENT CONTROL FORM

Date:

Contract/Lease Control #:

Procurement#:
Contract/Lease Type:
Award To/Lessee:
Owner/Lessor:
Effective Date:
Expiration Date:
Description of;
Department:
Department Monitor:

Monitor's Telephone #:

Monitor's FAX # or E-mail;

Closed:

Cc:  BCC RECORDS

10/11/2022

C23-3263-AP
NA
AGREEMENT

CPC OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES

OKALOOSA COUNTY

10/11/2022

04/192/2025

COPIER MAINTENANCE AT AIRPORT

AP

STAGE

850-651-7160

ISTAGE@MYOKALOQOSA.COM



mailto:TSTAGE@MYOKALOOSA.COM

Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 9:05 AM

To: DeRita Mason <dmason@mvyokaloosa.com>

Cc: 'Parsons, Kerry' <KParsons@ngn-tally.com>

Subject: Re: Maintenance for new machine at the airport

This is approved.

Lynn M. Hoshihara
County Attorney
Okaloosa County, Florida

Please note: Due to Florida's very broad public records laws, most written communications to or from County employees regarding
County business are public records, available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, this written e-mail communication,
including your e-mail address, may be subject to public disclosure.

From: DeRita Mason

Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 11:24:46 AM

To: Lynn Hoshihara

Cc: 'Parsons, Kerry'

Subject: FW: Maintenance for new machine at the airport

Kerry,
i remembered one more item. The attached has not been approved as of today.
Thank you,

DeRita Mason

DeRita Mason, CPPB, NIGP-CPP

Senior Contracts and Lease Coordinator
(Okaloosa County Purchasing Department
5479A Qld Bethel Road

Crestview, Florida 32536

(8350) 689-5960

dmason@myokaloosa.com

“Flease note: Dug to Tlorida's very broad public records laws, most written communications to or from County employees regarding County business are public
records, available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, this written ¢-mail communication, including your e-mail address, may be subject to public
disclosure.”

2


https://dmason(a)myokaloosa.com
mailto:KParsons@ngn-tally.com
mailto:dmason@myokaloosa.com
mailto:lhoshihara@myokaloosa.com

G N i,
Purchase Order
T .!_r o

EQUIPMENT ACQUISITION / MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
910 E CERVANTES ST. PENSACOLA, FL 32501
P: 850-432-1580 F: 860-432-6668

Account Manager '
Kan Ca ]

Rl Etomprniotatic

Company Name Company Name

Destin Fort Walton Beach Airport Okaloosa Gty BOCC

Address Address

1701 Hwy 85 ~ 101 E James Lee Bvd Rm 108
Clty, State Zip Clty, State Zip
Eglin AFB, FL 32542 Crestview, FL 32536
Phone# Fax# Phonett Faxit
(B50) 851-7180 (850) 661-7180

Contact E-mall Key Operator/Meter Readings { E-mall

Carof Arrigta carrletam okaloosa com

il g et ROEd fi
Sharp BP«'IOCS1 Malntenanoe agreernent per 1he tam'ls of Soureewali

Cantract Agreement # SEG-030321 billed yearly at cost per copy listed below

LD, # 48629

Contract Start Date:

e

Per Terms of Sourcewell Contract # SEC-030321

B30 Biing Frequen @/ CPC Billing: Parls & Labor-]_]
Monthiy: [ ] Atmush] ey [ | "Coor Suppbes Nl ncuded - 1|

j that the terms and conditions an the back of this document are an Integral part of this agresmont,
of be bfndmg on Copy Pmducas Company untl! it Is signed as accepted A
‘ CPC Representstive

izod Signal e /?///R Z
Printed Name & Title: /gb&ﬂ cﬂ;‘z é/

3C Order ID#: 19852

CONTRACT. C22-3263-AP
CPC OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES
COPIER MAINTENANCE AT AIRPORT

EXPIRES: 04/19/2025




AGREEMENT

CPC Office Technologies referanced hereln as "CPC" agraes to provide the Purchaser of this agreement, ihe services described within this
document, on the equipment listed on the reverse sids, for the scheduled fees. This contract shall rerain in force for a minimum one-year peried
and may not be canceled during the initial term or any renewal tharaof. The Purchaser will be billed on a monthly, quarterly, or annual basig with the
minimum billed and payable in advance. Upon contract renewal there will be an annual increase not to exceed 10%.
An "All Inclusive” Agreement includes parts, labor, routine maintenance and supplies {Including tonsr and developer unless stated otherwise) except
staples and paper as specified by manufacturer to keep the equlpment operating at optimum performance levels, but does not cover any softwars
maintanance or netwark connectivity support. In order to ensure proper maintenance of equipment, GPC will provide routine service during its
normai working hours {8:00 a.m. ~ 5:00 p.m.) not including Saturdays, Sundays or holidays.

For Copiera/Printers:

All parts removed become the proparty of CPC. In the avent of any increasa in the cost of fual, parts, supplies, or other compaonent(s) not under the
control of CPC, those Increases shall be passed on to customer.

For Other Products:
All non-copler agreaments Include parts, labor, end routine maintenance calls. The same exclusions Eisted under caplars apply here as weli {unless
otherwise epecified). Service programs vary based on product and may be based on an annual fae, minimum meter fae, of charges billed In arrears
for prints produced. GPG shall hava no obligation to make ordinary changes of toner, paper, staplas, and devsloper or fo install equipment
accsssorles. Nor will CPG be liable for negligence by the user or any repairs or replacements due o electrical power problems, abuse, accidents,
theft or damage caused to the machine by repairs done by someone othar than an authorized GPC representative or any other issues resulting from
aets of God including but not limited to climatic conditions, water, or fire damage.
This program shall become effectiva upon racsipt by CPG of the Iniiial monthly charge provided on the reverse side hereof and shall continue for
one calendar year. This program shall be automatically extendad for 12 manths, at the rate in affect at the tins of the extension, provided that the
customer ls rot then in default, Either party may tarminate this Agresment by glving writien natice not less than 30 days prior fo the an niversary date
of the Agreemant if ssrvice Is not includad In your fease. At the end of the 30-day notice, any excess images/prints will be billable at the rates
currantly in effect. This contract may not be transferred to another individual andfor business without the prior written authorization from CPG. Any
excess supplies provided by CPC under the terms of the contract remain the property of CPC and must be retumed at the expiration of the
Agreament, Excess supplies not returned shall be Invoiced at the preferred customer rats. If certain repair parts bacome unavailablg from the
manufacturer, this Agreement can be terminated by either party or remain in effect with the services described abave except those services that
cannot be provided dus to unavallable parts.

Meter Gollection: For effitient and electronic meter reading, CPC utilizes Elasironic Meter Capture software (EMC) that reporis current meler
readings on all print devices connected o your network. Customer agrees that meters may be accessed and reported in this manner. This utility ls
provided at no charga to you. CPC Is not responsible for the maintenance of this softwars or the collection of meter readings. It Is the customer's
responsibility to ensure ongolhg uninterrupted oparation of this software and the reporting of accurate meter readings. If customer alects not o use
ar maintain this software then customer agrees to report meter readings by emall or through the CPC website.

Gonnectivity Technical Bupport "CTS™: Is an optional protection available for all network-connectad products supplied and connected by CPC,
CT5 works in conjunciion with this Agresment by providing support and tault isolation for print, scan and network fax issues external ta the device.
CT75 Is duesigned to minimize the downtime associated with the critical perfarmance of these funclions. CTS pravides up to 8 hours {{/Help Desk
suppart time per yearflocation depending on product devices on this contracl. CTS services ara not included with this Agreament unless indicated
on the reverse heraof, _ _
No Liabllity for Congequéntlal Damages: CPC will, at the request of the customer, install network copiers/ptinters and other related products, on
the customers desipnated network. In no event shall CPC be liable for any damages whatsosver (including without limitation, damages for loss of
busingss profits, business intercuption, loss of business Information, consequential damages, punitive damagas, or any other 10ss) resuiting from the
products or services provided pursuant to this Agreement. This is an Integrated document, This writing constitutes the entire Service Agraemant
between the parties. No agrasments er warrantias, whather written or oral, exist other than as spacifically provided in the terms and pravisions as
set forth hereln, All warranties, including the implad warranties of merchantabllity and fitnass for purpose of use are specifically disclaimed.
Additional Terms: This Agreement is subjact o the terms and conditions appearing hereln and the raverse hereof and customer agrees to he
bound thereby. A orders are net cash upon delivery unless otherwige Indicated, Anhy amount not paid upon delivery shall be subject to a finance
charge of 1.5 per month (18% per year). This Agreement is accepted when sighed by an Authorized Reprasentative of CPC and hacomes a binding
coniract and may not be canceled or modified without the prior written consent of both Partles, unless otherwise provided herein, Sale is not subject
to approval or on a tial basis. Both Parties agree that neither shall be bound by any representation other than those contained hersin.

Title: Titla to the equipment shall remain with CPC until such time as the purchasa price hag besn paid in full. The custarer doas heraby grant to
CPC a purchase monay seturity intergst in all equipment described on the revarse and agrees to sign any other such documents as are needed to
prefact sald sscurity interest.

Limitation of Liabllity and Warranties: Any warranties of the praducts sold or leased under this Agreament are those of the manufacturer. PG
makes no warranty of merchantability of tha goods, or any warranty of fitness for a particular purpose. In no event shall CPC be responsibla for
consequential damages or loss of profits resulting from the breach of any warranty or guarantee or any other breach, Customer assumes all risks
and fability resulting from the use of the products whather used singly or in combination with ather goods. CPG neither assumes nor authorizas any
persan to assume for CPC any liability in connection with the sale or use of the goads sold, and there are no oral agreements or warranties made. If
CPG braaches any other provislons of this contract, CPC's sale liability, whether based In contract, tor or olherwise, shall not in any event exceed
the contract price for the particular itam(s) involved.

Delaya: CPC shall not he iiable by reasen of delays or cantingencies bayond CPC’s control, Including but not limited to strikes, labor unrest, delays
by shippers, delays by weather conditions, delays by common carrlers, accidents, government acls, acts of unrelated third parties, criminal acts,
unavailabflity of paris or supplias, or acts of God.

Taxes: CPC wilk collect required sales tax unlass the customer provides evidenca of exemption to CPC. Customer shall pay any other taxes directly
to faderal, atats, or local governments as applicable,

Recovery of Costa: Time is of the essance of this Agreement and the Parties hereto agree that waiver by CPC ta any default of tha acceptancs of
any paymént required hereunder after the payment is due shal not constitute a waiver of any term of this Agreement or any other provisions of this
Agreement, Upon default by custorner CPC may exercise any legel remedy, and upon default the entire unpaid balance is due and payable from
customer. If customer is Indebted to CPC In any amaunt, CPC shall not be obligated to provide any sarvices or supplies until all amounts are paid in
full. In the event CPG is required to employ legal counsel to secure or anforge any rights accruing to it under this Agreemant, customer agrees that
CPG shall be entitled fo recover all such Gosts and expenses incurred, including reasonable attornay's fees incurred, 1112015




